

Nate Schmoll

16141 Cleveland St, #506, Redmond, WA 98052

(253) 987-NATE me@nateschmoll.com

Objective

Obtain a position as Computer Web Programmer, Application Developer, or Information Technology systems engineer. Systems administration, maintenance, software development, and web application development are my interests and passions. My keen eye for design, married with my technical expertise, allows me to work with and troubleshoot all points within the development process. I thoroughly enjoy web design and the creation of standards-compliant, fashionable web applications.

Skills

Information Technology

Windows Server 2003, Windows XP/Vista, IIS 6, Linux (Debian/Ubuntu, Red Hat Enterprise Linux, other distributions), OpenBSD, FreeBSD, Mac OS X 10.6, MySQL, Apache 1/2, Check Point, Netscreen, Backup Exec 10, VMware vCenter 4 & ESX 4 (vSphere 4), Exchange 2003, TriGeo, OSSEC, Splunk

Graphic, Web, and Multimedia design

Photoshop CS4, Illustrator CS4, InDesign CS4, Apple Pages '09, Premiere Pro CS4, Dreamweaver CS4, TextMate, Transmit, married to Snow Leopard and my 17" MacBook Pro

Development Languages

PHP, Classic ASP, VB, VB.Net, C++, SQL, JavaScript, XHTML, CSS2/3, Java, shell scripting (*sh* & *bash*)

People

- Team player in soccer for eight years; avid drummer and aspiring guitar player
- Thrive "under the gun" with internal service requests
- Positive attitude and easily approachable

Business

- Support clients with managed services during outages and firewall failures
- Currently work directly with clients for self-owned web design & graphics business
- Reliable and on-time

Experience

2007 - Present

Concur Technologies, Inc.

Redmond, WA

UNIX Systems Engineer II

- Maintain hundreds of servers with a small, tight-knit team
- Identify repeatable internal processes and automate them
- Develop web-based applications supporting internal customer support users
- Convert existing physical application servers to run in a centralized, enterprise-class VMware environment
- Primary internal point of contact for all VMware-related questions and issues
- Assisted with configuration of Hitachi SAN for off-site disaster recovery replication

1998 - Present

InspireAwe MediaGroup

Redmond, WA

President

- Design commercial and non-profit web sites for clients throughout the western U.S.
- Build PHP-based client management applications utilizing MySQL and PostgreSQL
- Work with other professionals in related fields to complete projects
- Many projects completed; some available for viewing at www.inspireawe.com

2004 - 2005

Breakwater Security Associates

Seattle, WA

Network Security Engineer

- Single-handedly pioneered an internal migration from Microsoft Exchange 5.5 to Exchange 2003
- Assisted clients with system modifications and updates
- Responded to network and system outages under strict Service Level Agreements
- Participated in the design of client monitoring software

1998 - 2002

Cedar Park Church

Bothell, WA

Senior Staff Sound Technician

- Trusted employee overseeing valuable equipment
- Personal technical assistant to Lead Worship Pastor Kyle Rasmussen
- Primary sound technician operating equipment for Sunday church services
- Worked with fellow employees and assisted outside groups utilizing facilities, including concerts, weddings, and radio broadcasts

Education

- 2005 - 2008** **University of Washington: Bothell** **Bothell, WA**
- *Attained a bachelor's degree in Computing & Software Systems (June 2008)*
- 2004 - 2005** **Breakwater Authorized Training Lab** **Seattle, WA**
- Learned Check Point and Netscreen technologies
 - Obtained education for Netscreen Certified Security Associate (NCSA) and Check Point Management I and Management II
- 2003 - 2005** **Cascadia Community College** **Bothell, WA**
- Maintained employment at Breakwater and Papa Johns during college experience with at least 24 hours of work per week
 - Performed well in writing, science, and computer programming classes
- 2002 - 2003** **Sno-Isle Technical Skills Center** **Everett, WA**
- *Attained Certificate of Completion (June 2003)*
 - Gained computer skills: Windows 2000 Server, VS.NET, web design, hardware
 - Learned professional business procedures and etiquette
 - Computer/Web Programming: 450 hours of experience
- 2002 - 2003** **Woodinville High School** **Woodinville, WA**
- *Attained Diploma (June 2003)*
 - Excelled in *Contemporary World Issues and Events*
- 1999 - 2002** **Cedar Park Christian School** **Bothell, WA**
- Honors math program
 - Administered school computer lab; identified misuse of systems and worked with leadership to remediate
 - Assisted in the technical side of school events, plays, etc.